Infosys |

Navigate your next
TO ALL STOCK EXCHANGES

BSE LIMITED

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE

August 4, 2023

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Company Statement

This is to inform that Richard Lobo, Executive Vice President and Senior Management Personnel, has
resigned from the services of the Company. His last date with the company would be August 31, 2023.
The Company places on record its deep sense of appreciation for the services rendered by him and for
his contributions to the company. The resignation letter is enclosed. This is for your information and

records.

This will also be hosted on the Company’s website, at www.infosys.com

Yours Sincerely,

For Infosys Limited

Digitally signed by SURYANARAYANA ANUR
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A.G.S. Manikantha
Company Secretary
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From: Richard Lobo
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 6:13 PM

To: Sai parc

Subject: resignation

Dear Salil,

I’'m writing to inform you of my decision to resign from my position at Infosys. I'm grateful for the opportunities and
experiences | have had during my time here.

Thank you for your support & understanding.
Sincerely,

richard
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